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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 120221 3BC-HPI---- Canada-Nunavut Geoscience - Request to Post Notice
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:40:05 PM

Attachments: 120217 3BC-HPI---- notice-OBSS.pdf

Attached is the Inuktitut notice for the above application. Please post with the English notice
previously forwarded. Thank you for your help.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



mailto:/O=NWB ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LICENSING

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



Ao™ o DN*PC (I DPRIPCD I
baC-0a¢ MPRAF 1AM

Letosd Ao 55(1) C<d_o_0' 002" ALcno® ¢ Lo 0a>¢ o0a® b*o
Ao PPt dA®AARGC S ADFC ("ADS"), IN*PRC>R® C4d«€
baC-0a2>¢ PPRAY™ Q" PN\ Jo/RC DYSPNIT oC I AL® I < ANRC
Cdo™ 002> ALenr® bNLPM (ALAS) D%c5I¢ AL®*™ DL 50€
<LC*oT* <tCdo® AL®IC CATY AcAd™-ES

NNbS o \>C 3BC-HPI----
A I H® NPSa~® AccPNo™ PPRAX™S AcAad™
alCoL: ba*a™o PotCP\* 2012
No % 63°15°49.516”N; DP_< 66°05’56.604”"W
Pda*Lo PotCP\* 2012
No % 64°929°52.977”N; DP_% 67°31°19.905"W
ARG oac'dNo® oaWUdcP*® L5 bPPNAC®

%bonJo-L: “B”

INDLBC>ELNE AoAS DM AN KPP NN 1 Do LS 19, 2012 ¢S
P N> cANcno® €
0a>¢ ALcnr€ anE%P
NNSH*AM 119, DSA®I® 00 2>¢ X0B 1J0

P’ DG (867)360-6338; ~b<d" (867)360-6369;
b (P4 licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

A CLAC D4R NNSPCM AP <M )¢ 1II-D <o AP <o,
<ch—>a<1‘b°°mC_>r_‘<, D* 5 bA(PHC Cdao fip Acn\N*o (‘Ro Lctol€
4CHNC b C(PFbdPNo:

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.orq/l%ZOPRUC/Z%ZOMINII_\IG%ZOMILLING/ZB/ZBE%ZO
-%20Exploration/ <D*N< <4N*L public <tL_> <*LPC registry

> _5oC CLo__ DERZA\ N X
CAANC LS, ba(-0a2¢ PPRAL™ 47 *A™M
r<EDC (867) 975-4412; Ab=d< (867) 979-0708;
b (PDHdS dmate@nrcan.gc.ca

PBNBYKE CAIY NN DY PN dod?o-dh P Cta CAPLN*®
Aen K ® Non 40D %2 NSNod KANP oo A% P10 PNALIAPL A0S
NACH¥HIPo 0 Ac o 58 (DM 61 Cdaoc AYso.

Current date February 17, 2011




mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1 PRUC/2 MINING MILLING/2B/2BE - Exploration/


ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1 PRUC/2 MINING MILLING/2B/2BE - Exploration/


mailto:dmate@nrcan.gc.ca







